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Dear Dara, 

With reference to the board minute of 12* November 2013 (753'd Licensing Meeting) 
and the submission of AGB Holdings Ltd of 30* October 2013, I confirm that the Office 
of Environmental Enforcement has reviewed all the financial provision documents as 
finalised at meeting in Eversheds, solicitors, on 5* February 2014 and has agreed (subject 
to execution) the legal elements of the transaction referred to in the board minute. 

The requirements of Section 53 of the Waste Management Act are therefore fulfilled and 
you may proceed to finalise the transfer application under Section 47. 

Yours sincerely, 
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j. / 4- 
Gerard O'Leary, 
Director, 
.Office of Environmental Enforcement. 


